
From: edulearn13 [mailto:edulearn13@iated.org] 
Sent: 06 February 2013 06:36 PM
To: Saieesh Ramgobin
Subject: Re: request is to obtain permission to upload articles authored and co-authored by 
staff and students affiliated to the Durban University of Technology
 

Dear Saieesh Ramgobin, 

This is a confirmation that we give permission to include the article: 

'The Development of a Language Learning Object Repository (LLOR) for Second Language 
Teachers in KwaZulu-Natal, South Africa.' Proceedings of ICERI2012 Conference. 19-21 
November 2012. Madrid

in the INSTITUTIONAL REPOSITORY OF DUT - OPEN ACCESS (NATIONAL & 
INTERNATIONAL) 

Thank you for your participation in ICERI2012.
Best regards,

EDULEARN13 Technical Secretariat
Website: www.edulearn13.org
Email: edulearn13@iated.org

 According to the Organic Law 15/1.999 of Personal Data Protection, the collected data in the present document will be included in an automatic treatment file, owned by 
International Association of Technology, Education and Development (IATED) for the aims that are specified in the present document. You can exercise the right of access, 
modification, cancellation or opposition by a written request and enclosing a copy of your national identification number to IATED.

Additionally, IATED has adopted the security measures, specified in the "Real Decreto 1720/2007", dated on the 21st of December and its files are registered in the 
Spanish Data Protection Agency, guaranteeing the secret and confidentiality of the data.
This electronic mail and/or its enclosed documents can contain confidential and/or reserved information addressed exclusively for the use for its addressees. If you are not 
the addressee (or you have received this email by mistake), you are not authorized to copy or distribute this communication to any other person, so please, send it back and  
destroy it from your system.
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